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Jennifer Biberston

From: Jennifer Biberston
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2023 10:02 AM
To: Jennifer Biberston
Cc: Bryce Bishop
Subject: RE: Notice of Decision - SPR-ADJ-DAP23-24 for 835 to 887 Commercial Street SE and 

840 to 890 Saginaw Street S
Attachments: SPR-ADJ-DAP23-24 Decision.pdf

BCC List: 'Brian Sund'; 'Carel Dewinkel'; 'Carlene Benson'; 'Carol Snyder'; 'Curt Fisher'; 'Geoffrey 
James - Morningside N.A.'; 'Heather Sorensen'; Irma Coleman; 'Jeff Schumacher'; 'Jim 
Scheppke'; 'Joe Farrior'; 'John Prohodsky'; 'Jon Christenson'; 'Kathleen Moynihan'; Lisa 
Anderson-Ogilvie; 'Lorrie Walker'; 'Mark Wieprecht'; 'Mark Wigg'; 'Roger Heusser'; 'Ron 
Rubel'; 'Roz Shirack - SCAN'; 'Statesman Journal Newsroom'; 'Victor Dodier'

Hello, 
 
Due to a staff error, this Decision was not sent electronically to you on Tuesday, August 22, 2023. Everyone who was set 
to receive a hard copy was mailed this Decision on the correct day. Please see the attached Decision in the original email 
below. I apologize for any confusion. 
 
Please direct questions or comments to the CASE MANAGER: 

Bryce Bishop 
bbishop@cityofsalem.net 
503-540-2399 

 
Thanks! 
 
Jennifer Biberston | 503-540-2315 
 
From: Jennifer Biberston  
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 1:14 PM 
To: Jennifer Biberston <jbiberston@cityofsalem.net> 
Cc: Bryce Bishop <BBishop@cityofsalem.net> 
Subject: Notice of Decision - SPR-ADJ-DAP23-24 for 835 to 887 Commercial Street SE and 840 to 890 Saginaw Street S 
 
Hello, 
 
The Notice of Decision for Site Plan Review, Class 2 Adjustment, and Class 2 Driveway Approach Permit Case No. SPR-
ADJ-DAP23-24 for 835 to 887 Commercial Street SE and 840 to 890 Saginaw Street S is attached for your information. 
Hard copies go out in the mail today for those of you who are to receive one.  
 
Application Summary: Proposed new 31,814 square-foot, three-story, medical/office building with associated site 
improvements and off-street parking. 
 
Please direct questions or comments to the CASE MANAGER: 

Bryce Bishop 
bbishop@cityofsalem.net 
503-540-2399 
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Thank you, 
 
Jennifer Biberston 
Administrative Analyst I 
City of Salem | Community Development Department 
555 Liberty St SE, Suite 305, Salem  OR  97301 
Jbiberston@cityofsalem.net |503-540-2315 
Facebook | Twitter |YouTube| CityofSalem.net 
 
 


